Helen Zhao
Subject: FW: FCC ID.: A3BKM141 / New application for PHILIPS 190*6

From: jestonie.wu
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2005 7:35 PM
Subject: RE: FCC ID.: ABKM141 / New application for PHILIPS 190*6

Dear Helen,

Attached please find the photos and user manual to clearly show the difference, Thanks!

Best Regards,
Jestonie Wu

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2005 4:20 PM

Subject: Philips Electronics Industries (Taiwan) Ltd., FCC ID: A3KM141,
Assessment NO.: AN05T4670, Notice#1

Question #1: The test report covers three model names: 190B6, 190P6 and 190S6, the model difference table shows that they
have different 1/0 ports. But only the external photos and internal photos of 190B6 was provided in the filing. Please provide

additional external photos and internal photos(if necessary) with indication of model name to clearly show the difference.

Question #2: The test report shows that 190P6 supports 90 degree rotation, but this information is not mentioned in the user
manual, it is not indicated clearly on the model difference table either. If you don't promote this feature, actually it's not necessary
to test additional mode. If you would promote this feature, please update the model difference table and user manual. Please
include the photos of the super ergo base into the exhibits of external photos.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the
filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the

content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
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